



Baldwin County Commission

Legislation Text

File #: 19-0739, **Version:** 1

Meeting Type: BCC Regular Meeting
Meeting Date: 2/19/2019
Item Status: New
From: Ronald J. Cink, Budget Director
Submitted by: Miranda N. McKinnon, Administrative Support Specialist

ITEM TITLE

Pensacola and Perdido Bays Estuary Program Interlocal Agreement

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Authorize the Chairman to execute the Pensacola and Perdido Bays Estuary Program Interlocal Agreement which establishes the Estuary Program to develop and implement the Comprehensive Conservation & Management Plan (CCMP) through close cooperation with the Parties, local, state, and federal agencies, and the public for effective planning, restoration, and protection of the Pensacola Bay System and Perdido Bay System.

The Agreement is between Escambia County, Santa Rosa County, and Okaloosa County, political subdivisions of the State of Florida; Baldwin County, a political subdivision of the State of Alabama; City of Gulf Breeze, City of Milton, City of Pensacola, and Town of Century, municipal corporations of the State of Florida; and City of Orange Beach, a municipal corporation of the State of Alabama.

The terms of this Agreement is three years, commencing on the Effective Date but may be renewed for one, additional three-year term upon notice by any party of the intent to renew. Any party to the contract shall have the power to refuse to renew the contract for another term. Refusal shall not affect the authority of the remaining parties to contract.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

Previous Commission action/date: N/A

Background:

During the February 12, 2019, Work Session, the Commission viewed the presentation regarding the Pensacola and Perdido Bays Estuary Program Overview.

The Agreement has been revised by Mr. Dealy and the County Attorney. The final Agreement is attached.

On February 5, 2019, Ronald J. Cink, Budget Director, received correspondence from Mr. Dan Dealy,

with DSD Services Group, LLC requesting time to attend a Baldwin County Commission Work Session to do a presentation regarding the Pensacola and Perdido Bay Estuary Program Overview with Mr. Matt Posner, RESTORE Program Manager with Natural Resources Management Department of Escambia County, Florida.

FINANCIAL IMPACT

Total cost of recommendation: N/A

Budget line item(s) to be used: N/A

If this is not a budgeted expenditure, does the recommendation create a need for funding? N/A

LEGAL IMPACT

Is legal review necessary for this staff recommendation and related documents?
N/A

Reviewed/approved by: N/A

Additional comments: N/A

ADVERTISING REQUIREMENTS

Is advertising required for this recommendation? N/A

If the proof of publication affidavit is not attached, list the reason: N/A

FOLLOW UP IMPLEMENTATION

For time-sensitive follow up, select deadline date for follow up: N/A

Individual(s) responsible for follow up: Administration

Action required (list contact persons/addresses if documents are to be mailed or emailed):
Please mail one (1) Agreement and nine (9) original signature pages to:

Matt Posner
Natural Resources Management Department
221 Palafox Place
Pensacola, Florida 32502
(850) 595-0820 (o)
(850) 982-7531 (c)
Email mjposner@myescambia.com <<mailto:mjposner@myescambia.com>>

Mr. Posner will return one fully executed Agreement once all signatures have been completed.
Additional instructions/notes: N/A